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Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:32 AM
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Dr. Goepferd - Request for speak at Gender Resource Fair

| do apologize | thought that | responded Friday, since the event starts at 430 | think the 4:45 time

would better. It is April 13t 430-630 at Loring elementary school in Minneapolis.

Thank you so much for getting back to me, cant wait to see you all at the event. Thank you again,

From: [

Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 at 8:27 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dr. Goepferd - Request for speak at Gender Resource Fair

Hello, -

Thank you so much for reaching out. Here is the email | sent you on Monday, February 27th:

Yes, Dr. Goepferd is interested in speaking at your Gender Resource Fair. Although this
request does not mention a specific date, | am aware, through our Public Relations team, that
it is scheduled for April 13th.

In speaking with Dr. Goepferd about this event, they mentioned they would like to speak for
about 60 minutes (45 minute talk with 15 minutes Q&A) on the topic of "How to Talk to Kids
about Gender Identity". They are available 4:30-5:30 pm or 4:45-5:45 pm (with the earlier
time being the preference).

Please let me know if this time will work for you for your event and we'll go from there.

Best regards,



...

Health Professional Education Outreach Coordinator

Talking Pediatrics Podcast Executive Producer
Mail Stop 32-B170

2525 Chicago Ave S

Minneapolis, MN 55404

(Working remotely)
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Confidentiality Statement:

This email/fax, including attachments, may include confidential
and/or proprietary information and may be used only by the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of

this email/fax is not the intended recipient or his or her

agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email/fax is prohibited. If you
have received this email/fax in error, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and deleting this email or
destroying this facsimile immediately.
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by replying to this message and deleting this email or
destroying this facsimile immediately.





